

RE: Electricity price mitigation

From: "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=whittington, matt (energy)cce">
To: "Oakes, Alexandra (MNDM)" <alexandra.oakes@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 28 Feb 2017 11:05:06 -0500
Attachments: 2017-02-25 Cabinet Submission - Electricity Price Mitigation_Feb 26_clea....pptx (3.41 MB)

Pw: snowplow

From: Oakes, Alexandra (MNDM)
Sent: February-28-17 10:49 AM
To: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Electricity price mitigation

Thanks for making time for the call! If you have any information you could share (or the cabinet material from last week) that would be great!

Thanks

Alexandra Oakes
Policy Advisor
Office of Minister Michael Gravelle
Ministry of Northern Development and Mines

P: 416-327-0657
C: 416-268-8398

From: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Sent: February-27-17 12:06 PM
To: Oakes, Alexandra (MNDM)
Subject: RE: Electricity price mitigation

Lol still my old number in the global address book.

Call 7-6745

From: Oakes, Alexandra (MNDM)
Sent: February-27-17 11:25 AM
To: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Electricity price mitigation

That works– I'll give you a call. What number is best?

From: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Sent: February-27-17 11:23 AM
To: Oakes, Alexandra (MNDM)
Subject: RE: Electricity price mitigation

Hey – for sure. I am jammed today but would 10 or 10:30 tomorrow work?

Thanks

From: Oakes, Alexandra (MNDM)
Sent: February-27-17 11:23 AM
To: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Subject: Electricity price mitigation

Hey Matt – I understand there is a package going to Cab this week and some new approaches have been looked at. Do you have a minute to chat?

Thanks,

Alexandra Oakes
Policy Advisor
Office of Minister Michael Gravelle
Ministry of Northern Development and Mines

P: 416-327-0657
C: 416-268-8398